



**Dr. Anurag Shanker**

**Address: F-832, Block-F, Rajajipuram, Lucknow-226017, Uttar Pradesh, India**

**Email: [anurag.shanker@yahoo.com](mailto:anurag.shanker@yahoo.com)**

**Mobile number: 9873459707**

---

### **Brief Profile:**

Dr. Anurag Shanker is an Assistant Professor in BBA / B. Com (Hons.) at the Institute of Cooperative and Corporate Management Research and Training, Lucknow. His area of specialization is Human Resource Management and Organizational Behaviour. His PhD research focused on the area of work-life balance. He has qualified UGC- NET examination in the area of Human Resource Management. He currently teaches courses in the area of Human Resource Management, Organizational Behaviour and Industrial Relations. He has three years of teaching experience.

---

### **Education:**

2019 – 2024 PhD – Faculty of Management - University of Lucknow (State government University) – Human Resource Management – Topic - Work-Life balance challenges and its impact on the job satisfaction of employees: A study of the hotel Industry in Uttar Pradesh.

2017 – 2019 – MBA – Faculty of Management - University of Lucknow (State government University) - First Class (Full-Time 2-year MBA) – Specialization in Human Resource Management

2006-2007: University of London (LSE) – Masters of Science degree in Human Resource Management

2002 - 2005: BA degree from University of Mumbai (State University) – First Class–Major in Political Science with minor subjects being Economics & History (Full time 3 years).

2005 - 2006 – One Year diploma Computers

2020 - UGC NET in Human Resource Management

Class 12<sup>th</sup> – Ryan International School – Delhi – First Class – Arts side

Class 10<sup>th</sup> – SKD Academy – Lucknow – First Class

---

### **Academic Experience:**

2012 to 2014 – Jaipuria Institute of Management – Lucknow – Top 100 Business School in India - Assistant Professor – Human Resource Management & Organizational Behaviour.

- Chairperson – Management Development Programmes – Organize & conduct customized Management programmes for the executives of various companies.
- Chairperson – Student Placement Training – Helping the students to augment the employability.
- Conducted workshops on stress awareness and Management for the officers of Border Security Force.
- Conducted workshops on stress awareness and Management for the officers of Bank of Baroda.

2011-2012 – Lovely Professional University – Assistant Professor – Teaching Human Resource Management and Organizational Behaviour courses to BBA and MBA students.

---